CALIFORNIA APPRENTICESHIP COUNCIL 1515 Clay Street, Suite 301 Oakland, CA 94612 Tel: (415) 703-4920 Fax: (510) 286-144



RELATED SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Chairperson Dick Zampa

Hosted Via WebEX Wednesday, June 24, 2020 2:00 P.M.

- I. Call to Order/Roll Call
 - a) Members present: Dick Zampa, Frank J. Quintero, Jack Buckhorn, Nick Esquivel and DAS Chief Eric Rood
 - b) Members Absent: Chip Martin, James Hussey, Yvonne de la Pena, Frank Schetter and Scott Gordon
- II. Review and approval of Minutes

Review and Approval of the minutes from January 22, 2020. Motion, Second and approval of the minutes.

III. Old Business

Fiscal Year 2018-19 RSI Backfill was discussed by Nick Esquivel. He stated that there is an education code 79149.3 and in that code it states that funding can only be used for RSI. He stated that some are stating that they have not received the backfill. Nick said to please reach out to him if you need assistance on this.

- IV. New Business
 - Nick gave a brief report on the governors May Revise, RSI Projections and Program Sustainability.

CALIFORNIA APPRENTICESHIP COUNCIL 1515 Clay Street, Suite 301 Oakland, CA 94612 Tel: (415) 703-4920 Fax: (510) 286-144



Community College Allocation: FY 2020-2021 = \$43,649,000 of which \$15 million for CAI & \$28,649,000 for RSI.

- California Department of Education: LEA's: FY 2020-2021 = \$35,694,000
- Nick Stated that the NOVA system is still being delayed and they are looking to move everything to another reporting platform.
- Nick discussed the governor's campaign from the beginning of the year. Newsom has encourage businesses to become creators, not just consumers of talent by partnering with our community colleges and establishing apprenticeship programs He would like to see an increase to 500,000 apprentices by 2029, creating a new vocational education pipeline of highskill workers. We are currently at about 94k apprentices in California.
- Nick stated that he believes the RSI funding should be sufficient for this fiscal year.
- Dick Zampa stated that everyone should be looking at their funding sources for their programs. We are in a challenging time currently with the economy in a whole.
- Nick stated that P3 closes on July 15.
- Nick provided a link for the apprenticeship community of AB-89 Budget Act of 2020 <u>https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920</u> 200AB89
- Questions and comments were made by the apprenticeship community.
- Pre-Apprenticeship RFA is currently in the works.
- Discussed High Road Training Partnerships. The High Road Training Partnerships (HRTP) initiative is a \$10M demonstration project designed to model partnership strategies for the state. Ranging from transportation to health care to hospitality, the HRTP model embodies the sector approach championed by the Board — industry partnerships that deliver equity, sustainability, and job quality. Along with these program investments, the Board is producing a body of policy and principle to guide related undertakings across the workforce system. Indeed, the initiative was designed as a campaign — to advance a field of practice that simultaneously addresses urgent questions of income inequality, economic competitiveness, and climate change through regional skills strategies designed to support economically and environmentally resilient communities across the state. The industry-based, worker-focused training partnerships build skills for California's "high road" employers — firms that compete based on quality of product and service achieved through innovation and investment in human capital, and can thus generate familysupporting jobs where workers have agency and voice.

CALIFORNIA APPRENTICESHIP COUNCIL 1515 Clay Street, Suite 301 Oakland, CA 94612 Tel: (415) 703-4920 Fax: (510) 286-144



- Discussed RSI funding for programs that were delayed or moved to online platforms. The CCC is working with programs and funding. A question came from Mike Peterson with the Ironworkers will semester extensions be possible for training that was postponed due to COVID-19 shut downs? So we can use our RSI hours. Nick stated that we do not have a policy in place for this at this time. Nick stated that they are also working on developing a Questions and Answers on funding due to COVID-19.
- Additional questions and comments from the apprenticeship community.
- Nick stated The California Virtual Campus-Online Education Initiative (CVC-OEI) offers a number of online events to continue to help faculty and staff with the transition to virtual learning. You can find all upcoming events on the CVC-OEI Events page. For online instruction support requests, please contact CVC-OEI. A link was provided https://cvc.edu/events/
- A question from Yvonne DeLaPena regarding how much FTES have been used for apprenticeship vs. RSI? Nick stated that that information is not available at this time but he will be providing this information to the CAC Commissioners.
- A question from Yvonne DeLaPena regarding how IACA is being funded. DAS Chief Eric Rood stated that IACA is being funded through the DAS general budget, which includes \$5.9 million coming from the Employment Training Fund.
- V. Items for Discussion
- VI. Adjournment

Meeting Adjourned at 2:52 pm.